



DA China Board Meeting 2019.09.29 Leadership Meeting

Attendees: Aaron Kruse, Alexander Lee, Elizabeth Jenkins, Devika Koppikar, Eileen Walsh, Elaine Chow, Justin Fischer, Patrick Cranley, Kimberly Wong

- Thank You to Sarah for her work & Good luck on the next step!
- Meeting Minutes Approved for August & July

Save the Dates

- Next Round of Primary Debates October 15th - Need to setup watch events in respective cities.
- October 23 - AP Regional Meeting - GOTV Training - No time confirmed yet
- 10/23 Andrew Yang talk w/ DA - Not confirmed yet
- November Membership General Meeting - TBD

Comms IT Updates

- 9 Tiny Actions - Posted across wechat facebook IG. Need to crosscheck with new members (Aug 30 - Sept 29, 11 members)
- Email List - Not growing as our database is growing - Kim emailed helpdesk
- September October Planning
- Special Elections - Kim/Justin can help with content for Elaine.
- UPU/Impeachment related information <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1E6moqwppi1RjS--P8xLy7tPXdtBbbxvJLWPhSpuWYg/edit> Our mailing rates from China WILL GO UP.
- VFA - Statewide pages available too. Example: <https://www.votefromabroad.org/elections/nj/>
- Issue based - Look at Kitchen Table talks
- <https://wiki.democratsabroad.org/display/home/2020+Platform+Space?preview=/44007672/44007673/kitchen%20table%20talks-moderator%20doc.pdf>
- Kind reminder: Please have constructive feedback or detailed suggestions on what we can do to take action, and actually contribute your time and resources

Treasury Updates

- Money moved to DA WeChat. Patrick/ Elizabeth to followup
- We have 1-2K to spend if we want to produce SWAG.

Legal Updates

- Notice Period is 30 days of Email, no membership % in attendance required
- Membership % required? Aaron to followup with Ada

Other

- New Board Member: Chair can nominate. Aaron will ask Brittni

Event Ideas: Pledge to Reg November 3, 2019 Sunday

- Impeachment Party Bingo or Trivia with Donation
- WIKI - Craig - 2020 Stuff
- Can reward people for bringing others to the event

ACTION ITEMS

- Membership -> Email List - Kim to Check
- Make Swag - Kim + Anyone else?????
- Reimbursement form - Patrick load onto Wiki
- WeChat/Reimbursements - Patrick/Elizabeth to follow
- DPCA Votes - Aaron/Alexander
- Bylaws to DA Members in November - Aaron/Alexander
- GOTV Event Kit - Everyone to give ideas to Elaine
- Special Elections Content - Kim/Justin can help with content for Elaine.

- Caucus Guidelines –Aaron

Next Meeting

Next Meeting October 27 (Sunday) 8PM on Webex